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Charles Cuctis Dear Mr. Chairman:

{E02] 335. 9147

Meyer Eisenberg

We are writing because we have heard that the Commission is

) i3Y224D

Sofomon Freedman planning a reorganization which would abolish.the Office of Qpinicag and

[0 e32-3560 Review and transfer its funcfjions to the Office of General Counsel. All
ﬁ;’;;’;—::‘:ﬁ: of those signing this letter are members of the Executive Coomeil-ofthe
Edwin Hranleld Securitties Law Committee of the Federal Bar Association. Time hao npt
{202 R725020 permitted the circulation of this Ietter to the full membership of the

Alan B. Levensca

Council although on the basgis of a limited discussion at & recent meeting

(202 A52-£83% of the Council, we believe that the conclusions we express are generally
f;:;{g'il'-‘:':l‘; shared by the members. Present SEC personael who are members of
kathur E. Mathews the Council did not participate in the discussion nor did they otherwise
£H) BT68Y EXpress any views on this matter.

Allan 3. Moghad *

20 BFE-BEM

Stephen ). Paradise

Although we do not know the details of the planned reorganization,
we believe that any shift of the functions of the Office of Opinion Writing

1208 224-7301
Richard M. Ehillips and Review to any other Office or Division of the Commissian which has
{702) 452 TR other responsibilities would tend to detract from the degree. of procedural
Harvey L. Fitt due process presemtly afforded respondents in contested administrative
{702 755-110% proceedings,

Martan Faloway

[0} 532070

3. lzmes Fosenfell

Under procedures coarrentiy in effect, the Oifice of COpinions and

(202 376-3030 Heview iz responsible (except where there has been a waiver of separation
Daaakd E. Schwarlz of functions) for assisting members of the Commission in the preparation
from xs 2 of the opinions of the Commission, With the exception of responaibility
gﬂ.:fszﬁh for the preparation of the Commizszsion's Annual Report bo the Congress,

Etaphen I. ‘Weicg
(202 BirAMD

all of the other duties of the Oifice are confined to adjudicatory respon-
sibilities. Staff membars in the Qffice of Opinlon Wrikting and Review
are thereby insulated from involvement in regulatory or enforcement
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isaues being considered elsewhere in the Commission, Therefore, persconnel

of the Cffice do not share responsibilities or work on a daily basig with the staff
of other offices and Divisions of the Commission who have such respansibilities.
Moreover, the Director of the Office reports directly to the Cornmission and he .
has no other responsibilities beyond the functions of his own office. Thus, the
charter of the present Office of Opinions and Review tends to assure that the ad-
vice rendered to the Cormmission in the discharge of iks quasi-judicial functions
is isolated from considerations other than the meriis of the particular case and,
as a practical malter, to separate the personnel of the Office from daily business
contact with other Commission employees engaged in the prosecution of enforce-
rment matters in adminizstrative procesedings, The transfer of the functiong of
the Oiffice to the Qifice of General Counsel would destroy this healthy insulation.
It iz on this basis that we conclude that the proposed transfer would tend to de-
grade the standards of procedural due process which currently exists in SEC
adminigstrative proceedings,

We are alse of the view that the unique nature of this reorganization raisen
a number of questions which intereated persons should bave an opportunity to com-
ment upon, Therefore, we strongly recommend that the Commission give full con-
sideration $o announcing this propesal in a public release with a aufficieat comment
period provided for, i}

We wish to emphasize that we do not regard it as sufficient that it may be
argued that the proposed transfer would be lawful, As to this legal peink, we ex-
press no view at this time. We would wish ko observe, however, that a diminution
of procedural due process is not rendered desirable because it might be held to
be lawful. Although we have the preatest respect for the judgment of the Commiz-
sion, we believe that in this instance other considerations may have been permitted
te outweigh the more fundamental values of fairnesa and teotal ohjectivity which
must obtain in the discharge of quasi-judicial responsibilities.

Very _t);luly yOours,

Cﬂii er Fliseab ; .
Y EEALETES Paul J. Mason, Chairman
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